
Additional
Information 

Mack Energy 
Manitoba SWD-2610 
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and BLM Conditions of Approval) 



From: Jerry Sherrell
To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Deana Weaver
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mack Energy - Manitoba SWD#1: Additional Information required
Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:24:41 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
15S28E_15S33E CONDUCTIVITY AND TDS.pdf
Manitoba SWD #1 BLM Conditions of Approval.pdf

Good Morning,

I am attaching some information requested about the Fresh Water in this area. According to the OSE
the depth of fresh water in this area is 85’, formation is Qoa - Older alluvial deposits.
Mack Energy proposed to set surface casing at 450’. BLM recommended setting at 380’ or 25’ into
the Rustler formation. This should protect all USDW. There is no USDW below our proposed injection
interval.

Jerry W. Sherrell
Regulatory Supervisor
Mack Energy Corporation
Bulldog Operating Company
PO Box 960
Artesia, NM 88210
Office 575-748-1288
Cell 575-703-7382
jerrys@mec.com

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>; Deana Weaver <dweaver@mec.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
<Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mack Energy - Manitoba SWD#1: Additional Information required

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening attachments
or clicking links

Good Afternoon

You can include everyone in the email.
Regards
Tony
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From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 2:14 PM
To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Deana Weaver
<dweaver@mec.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
<Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mack Energy - Manitoba SWD#1: Additional Information required

 
Anthony,
 
I have received the letters from ALL Consulting for the Seismicity Reports. Do I forward them to
everyone on this email or somewhere else? Please advise.
 

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>; Deana Weaver <dweaver@mec.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
<Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mack Energy - Manitoba SWD#1: Additional Information required

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening attachments
or clicking links

Great, thanks for the update
 
From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Deana Weaver
<dweaver@mec.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
<Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mack Energy - Manitoba SWD#1: Additional Information required

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Anthony,
 
I just got off the phone with the Hydrologist in the Roswell BLM office. He is going to help us with the
information. We will get that to you soon.
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From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:48 PM
To: Deana Weaver <dweaver@mec.com>; Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
<Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: Mack Energy - Manitoba SWD#1: Additional Information required

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening attachments
or clicking links

Good Afternoon, Deana & Jerry
 
After reviewing the information provided on Sept 17, 2024, the following is noted:
 
C-108 Section VIII - No information was provided for the geologic name and depth to bottom
for USDW overlying / underlying the proposed injection interval. Information was provided for a
POD, but that does not include any details with respect to depth of USDW.  
Page 18 of your submission highlights “Roswell Artesian” as a Groundwater basin (see
snapshot below). Is Mack referring to this “basin” as the geologic name of the USDW for this
area? If so, at what depth does it occur ?  
 
At this time, and based upon the information provided, it is not possible to assess whether
your drilling and casing program will adequately protect USDW. Your application cannot be
processed further until the requested information is provided.  If you require a meeting with
OCD representatives to clarify the above items please advise and we will accommodate
accordingly.
 
Snapshot from Page 18 of Sept 17, 2024 submission
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Regards
Tony Harris
Petroleum Specialist
Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505 549 8131.

 
 
 
 
From: Deana Weaver <dweaver@mec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:38 AM
To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
<Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mack Energy - Manitoba SWD#1: Additional Information required
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Anthony-  Attached is the additional information requested below.
 
Thank you
 
Deana Weaver
Regulatory Technician II
Mack Energy Corporation
575-748-1288
 

 















District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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